
J \0. '" ~~ ­

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 899202 
ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Epicus Communications Group, Inc. TX861 tosborne@epicus.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 

~~-ed q\\~\(J~ 

F FPSC, °C~SPffiIDENC'it~ 

II~d~~~..~~;~~..~~u~tD~805 ~I' 
·~,i"~'>"U f~~ I·r'o~.j. .LJl ........ .1I\..)·.JJ l. ,,, .. ________"',...___. 


t _ .......-Q'..--.a-~~~I •• r .1 

Printed on 9118/2009 at 8:33:37 AM 



6Cf03U(7.. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 899202 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Alticomm, Inc. jim.comblatt@east-tt::I·(;Clrn No 

~ \J~(bq~~"td 

I .....- • If'_tP;oli~._ P 

~SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
If:J Administrative 0 Parties 0 Conswner 
OOCUMENT NO.J:13t.t1lLJij 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 9/16/2009 at 10:47:46 AM 



1 eLI( Official Filing****9J15J2009 11:39 AM ***** 

o"to 3'lt ~ 
Matilda Sanders 3.5c - 09 - 04:2-1 - Co - Z?( 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Monday, September 14,20094:59 PM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

9/14/20094:58:00 PM 
090361· TX; 09036:1· TX 
1:\2009\090361\090361.CO.doc 
Imposes Fine 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

~t.ed CJ 
, 

rvn~~d 0 

exyu(~o\ ~ 


FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative0 Parties 0 Consumer 

:UMENT NO.J)<6LRttc· elL 
DISTRlBUnON: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Alticomm, Inc. TX709 iim.comblatt@east-tel.corn No 
Epicus Communications Group, Inc. TX861 tosbome@epicus.com No 

Printed on 911512009 at 3:09:50 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday. September 15. 2009 3:10PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =899202) 

Attachments: 09547-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/15/2009 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 
Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08671 -09.pdf 

Thursday, August 20,2009 11:07 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 632069) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/20/2009 






